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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Apri l 23, 2014 

J'uhlir~erfritt Qlnttttttimrion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CE 'T ER • 2540 Sli MARD O AK 80 LEVARD 

TALLA IIA EE, FLOI~IDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Penelope D. Buys, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering~~ 
Julia E. Gilcher, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel~ 

Docket No. 130180-WS - Application for original certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Lake County by Sunlake Estates Utilities, L.L.C. 

By Order No. PSC-14-00 18-P AA-WS, issued January 7, 2014, this docket shall be closed 
administratively once the Utility files a proposed customer notice reflecting Commission­
approved rates and proof of the date that the notice was given. The proposed customer notice 
and an affidavit of proof of the date that the notice was given have been filed and approved by 
staff. Along with the customer notice · the Utility ' s tariff has also been filed and 
approved by staff. Therefore, this doc et may be closed. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
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